1. Contract Number Page of Pages
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF 1 2
CONTRACT
2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4, Requisition/Purchase 5. Solicitation Caption:

Speech Language Pathology Services
Amendment No. 004 August 21, 2015
6. Issued by: Code 7. Administered By: (If other than line 6)

District of Columbia Public Schools
Office of Contracts and Acquisitions
1200 First Street, N.E.
VWashington, DC 20002

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.
and zip code number) GAGA-2015-R-0046

9B. Dated (See Item 11) July 21, 2015

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)

Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The ahove numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [_] is extended. [Xis not extended.
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a)
completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning __ 1 copy of the amendment; (b) acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, telegram or fax,
provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in ltem 14 are made in the Contract/Order No. in ltem 10A.

B. The above numbered Contract/Order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as, changes in
paying office, appropriation data, etc.) set forth in Item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36,
Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [_] is not D is required to sign this document and return __1__ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 1) clarify the DCPS responses to Offeror questions (23, 36 and 46(3)) provided
under Amendment No. 002 that was issued on August 18, 2015; and 2) to amend a provision of the subject solicitation.
Refer to the following page 2.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation referenced remain unchanged in full force
and effect.
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l. Clarification of Responses to Offeror Questions (Amendment 002):

Question 23

Are your current vendors able to meet your current staffing needs? Are you satisfied with their service delivery? How
many years have they been providing services?

Revised Response:

The current three (3) vendors are not able to meet the DCPS staffing needs of 13 FTEs at this time. DCPS is 80%
satisfied with the quality of services that was provided for School Year 2014-2015. The vendors have been providing
services to DCPS as follows: Progressus Therapy for 9 consecutive years; Sunbelt for 5 consecutive years; and
Educational Based Services for 6 out of the 9 school years.

Question 36

Does the DC DCH license and OSSE certification have to be submitted with the resumes of our proposed therapists or
can some of them be in process if they have begun the application process?

Revised Response:

Yes, the DC DOH license and OSSE certification should be submitted with the resumes for proposed therapist. For
providers that are in the process of obtaining their DC DOH License and/or OSSE Certification this should be noted in the
offeror's response to the RFP.

Question 46(3)

In regards to hillable hours:
3. Are we allowed to bill for paperwork and documentation?
Revised Response:

Paperwork and documentation can be billed only when completed during the school day and hours in which the provider
has reported to work (sign in and out) not to exceed 7 hours per day.

1. Amendment to RFP Provisions:

Section L.5, Explanation to Offerors, is amended as follows:

a. The first paragraph is labeled as “L.5.1".
b. The following language is added to this Section:

“L.5.2 The prospective offeror is responsible for monitoring the District of Columbia Public Schools
(DCPS), Office of Contracts and Acquisitions (OCA) website for any subseguent Amendments to
this solicitation. The prospective offeror may access the DCPS/OCA website at
www.dcps.dc.gov. Once at the website select ‘About DCPS’; then ‘Doing Business with DCPS’;
and then ‘Solicitations’. The prospective offeror should contact the individual identified on page 1,
section 10 of this RFP if there are any problems with accessing the website.”
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